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MEMORANDUM
July 18, 2024
To: Members, Committee on Oversight and Accountability
From: Committee Staff

Re: Hearing titled “Oversight of the Council of the Inspectors General on Integrity and
Efficiency”

On Tuesday, July 23, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. ET, in room 2154 of the Rayburn House
Office Building, the Committee on Oversight and Accountability Subcommittee on Government
Operations and Federal Workforce will host a hearing titled “Oversight of the Council of the
Inspectors General on Integrity and Efficiency.”

I. BACKGROUND:

The Council of the Inspectors General on Integrity and Efficiency (CIGIE) acts as a
central hub for all Inspectors General (IGs) to communicate among each other as well as
provide support to IG’s when help is needed. While CIGIE is housed within the executive
branch, it operates as an independent body decentralized from the executive branch’s
influence.

II. HEARING PURPOSE:

This hearing will examine CIGIE’s operations, legislative priorities, and other general
matters.

III.  WITNESSES:

Mark Greenblatt
Chair, CIGIE
Inspector General, Department of the Interior



